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Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

From: nytimes, pubtic[pubtic@nytimes.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 12,2011 9:S7 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

Subject: From The New York Times public Editor
Thank vou for contacting.the Public Editor. My assistant and I read every message that we receive. please note that
this office deals specifically with issues ofjournalistic integrity at The New york Times. Due to the number of e-
mails that we receive on a daily basis, we can only respond toihose e-mails that directly pertain to this office.

If a further reply is wa*anted you will be hearing from us in a timely manner.

Some messages to the public-editor may be published in his column or on his blog. please let us know if you do not
want your message published.

Please note that below the break you will find information on the corrections process, submitting an op-ed,
contacting The Times, customer service complaints and more.

Sincerely,
Art Brisbane
Public Editor

nytimes.com/publ iceditor
NYT Ethical Journalism Guidebook (pdO: http://nvtco.com/pdfNYT Ethical Journalism 0904.pdf

CONTACTING THE TIMES NEWSROOM
Since this office works outside the newsroom, it is against our policy to forward unsolicited emails to Times staffers.

To contact the newsroom and for media inquiries: http://www.nvtco.com/press/press_contact.html

CORRECTIONS
Requests for corrections should be submitted to The Times at nytnews@nytimes.com. Please include the name of
the article, the date in which the article appeared and the pUtform on wtrich you reaA it (print, online, tablet, cell
phone, etc.)

If you are dissatisfied with the response you receive, please feel fiee to let us know.

CUSTOMERCARE
All delivery complaints or circulation questions should be sent directly to customercare@nytimes.com. euestions
regarding nvtimes.com should be sent to help@nytinres.com

Our office does not involve itself with customer service concerns.

DIGITAL SUBSCRIPTIONS
Info on subscription options : http://nvti.ms/shiGyO
Frequently Asked Questions : http://nvti.ms/hxfAus

LETTERS / OP-ED SUBMISSIONS
All letters to the editor should be submitted to letters@nvtimes.com. All op-ed submissions should be sent to
oped@nytimes.com. Our office does not servJasi6idit for op-ed or leiter submissions.

MISCELLANEOUS

Back copies: (800) 543-5380

Reprints: www.nvtreorints.com

Job opporfunities: hrresume@nvtimes.com

NY Times FAQ: www.nytimes.com/faq
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